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Astronaut Health: 
Health Information Resources to Support Science Education
NNLM – summer reading

National Network of Libraries of Medicine: https://nnlm.gov/
NNLM Summer Reading, health programming with a space theme for libraries: https://nnlm.gov/initiatives/summer-reading 
Free resources: 
· Membership: https://nnlm.gov/members/join-network
· Training and professional development: https://nnlm.gov/training
· Funding Awards (grants): https://nnlm.gov/funding
NLM – resources and exhibits

National Library of Medicine: https://www.nlm.nih.gov 
· MedlinePlus - 1,000+ health topics: https://medlineplus.gov
· PubMed Central: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/ 
· Space Life Sciences Subset Search strategy: https://www.nlm.nih.gov/databases/databases_space.html 
· PubSpace (NASA in PMC):
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/funder/nasa/ 
· Genetics Home Reference: https://ghr.nlm.nih.gov 
· NLM Exhibitions Program: https://www.nlm.nih.gov/hmd/about/exhibition/index.html 
· Harry Potter's World: Renaissance Science, Magic, and Medicine: https://www.nlm.nih.gov/exhibition/sciencemagicmedicine/index.html 
· Rise, Serve, Lead! America’s Women Physicians: https://www.nlm.nih.gov/hmd/about/exhibition/riseservelead.html 
· Physician Assistants: Collaboration and Care: 
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/exhibition/pa-collaborationandcare/index.html 
NIH - Resources and kids pages

National Institutes of Health: https://www.nih.gov 
· National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS): https://www.niams.nih.gov , Kids page: https://www.niams.nih.gov/health-topics/kids 
· National Cancer Institute (NCI), SEER training modules: https://training.seer.cancer.gov/anatomy/ 
· National Eye Institute (NEI): https://nei.nih.gov/  and Kids page: https://nei.nih.gov/kids


communities of practice for science programming resources

· Solar System Ambassadors - The Solar System Ambassadors (SSA) program works with motivated volunteers across the nation to share the latest science and discoveries of NASA's missions through a variety of events that inspire their communities. The program is managed by NASA JPL: https://solarsystem1.jpl.nasa.gov/ssa/home.cfm 
· Star_Net - Science Technology Activities and Resources for Libraries, provided through funding from NIH (SEPA), NASA, NSF, IMLS, and more: www.starnetlibraries.org
· NASA Museum Alliance - starting point for informal educators seeking free educational resources and services: https://informal.jpl.nasa.gov/museum  
· NASA @ My Library Partners - Public libraries were selected through a competitive application process and received materials to assist in educational STEM programming for all ages: http://www.starnetlibraries.org/portfolio-items/nasa-my-library/ 
· ARISS Amateur Radio on the International Space Station - students can speak directly with the ISS crew during scheduled contacts: http://www.ariss.org/ 

Other helpful resources:
· Story Time from Space – astronauts on the ISS read STEM themed children’s books:
https://storytimefromspace.com/books-2/books-approved-for-launch/ 
· Partnerships and Collaborations with NASA for STEM Engagement and Education: https://www.nasa.gov/education/partnerships/index.html 
NASA Resource pages

· NASA main page: https://www.nasa.gov  
· NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory, Education page: https://www.jpl.nasa.gov/edu/  
· NEW! Explore Moon to Mars: www.nasa.gov/specials/moon2mars/ 
· Share the Science: https://science.nasa.gov 
· Human Research Program: https://www.nasa.gov/hrp 
· Social Media: https://www.nasa.gov/socialmedia 
· Train Like an Astronaut: https://www.nasa.gov/tla and Astronaut Requirements
example projects From Imls

Institute of Museum and Library Services - National Leadership Grant, Learning Spaces in Libraries
· Maine State Public Library - Empowering public libraries to become science resource centers for their communities: https://www.maine.gov/msl/libs/grant_projects/imls_leadership_grant.shtml
· Kitsap Regional Library (KRL) - Make, Do, Share: Sustainable STEM Leadership in a Box: https://www.krl.org/makedoshare

Make It @ Your Library - helping librarians realize makerspace projects in their communities: makeitatyourlibrary.org

Suggested Videos

Astronaut Health
· Living and Working in Space: Twins Study. The results were recently announced in April 2019, 2+ minutes: https://www.nasa.gov/press-release/nasa-s-landmark-twins-study-reveals-resilience-of-human-body-in-space 

For Libraries
· Story Time from Space, Video Directory: https://storytimefromspace.com/library/ 

When Science informs Art
· Space-themed Quilts, “Fly Me to the Moon”, 2 minutes: https://images.nasa.gov/details-jsc2017m000324_Fly_Me_to_the_Moon_FB.html 

Moon Hype!
· We are going forward to the Moon, to stay! Moon to Mars Videos (see video titled “We Are NASA”), 1+ min: https://www.nasa.gov/specials/moon2mars/#videos 

book lists


Books - Space Science and related themes
· http://www.starnetlibraries.org/docs/books-space-science/ 

Books on the Moon
· http://www.starnetlibraries.org/docs/books-our-moon/ 










The Astronaut Health: Health Information Resources to Support Science Education class page is available here: https://nnlm.gov/classes/astronaut_health
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